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From: Shelia (LKK Auto) <account@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 2:29 PM

To: ‘Summer Lee (LKK Auto)'

Cc: ‘SweePeng (LKK Account)'

Subject: RE: Report Send Back Alerts - SKV7333Y (TP)

Dear Nivitha/Summer,

FYNA Please....

Pending for Survey Report-CS3/MSG19015797/GCF3E2

2314 Oct 2020 22:29 Ins Send Back Adj Rpt Paper reinspection

24 14 Oct 2020 22:29 Adj Next Rpt Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/10/16

2514 Oct 2020 22:29 Adj Mandate Set Maintained.

26 14 Oct 2020 22:30 Clm Registration Modified Init.Est.:->TBA.

Thank You

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841 1891 | email: account@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 10:40 PM

To: account@lkkauto.com

Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - SKV7333Y (TP)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please login to Merimen Online at www.merimen.com.sg for more information.

Thanks,
The Merimen Team

[1] Fievel Foo Wenyao

[I] Merimen Administrator

[1] Merimen Administrator

[1] Fievel Foo Wenyao



‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
© Www.avg.com



